
 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
 Government Serving Citizens John Meeks, Chair 
  Rock Meeks 
  Mike Joyner, Vice Chair 
  Lilly Rooks 
  Matt Brooks 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson FL 32621 
Telephone: 352.486.5218 Fax: 352.486.5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org Website: levycounty.org 
  

Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 04, 2021 

9:00 AM 
 

Public Call-In Information 
     - Conference Call Number:  1-312-757-3121 
     - Enter Access Code:  442-460-677 
     - The phone lines will open at 08:40 AM 
     - All lines will be muted; listening capabilities only 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation 
Pledge to the Flag 
Roll Call of the Commissioners 
Approval of Agenda 
     - The Commissioners will approve and/or modify the official agenda at this time. 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 

1. Motion to adopt Proclamation 2021-051, recognizing May 3-7, 2021 as Teacher's Appreciation 
Week.  

2. Recognizing Levy County Sheriff’s Office, City of Williston Police Department and the Chiefland 
Police Department in their efforts to protect the citizens of Levy County, Florida.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

     - Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
     - Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
     - Comments will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes per person 

09:00 AM:  LEVY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING – Stacey Hectus, Director 

3. PUBLIC HEARING:  Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' adoption of 
Ordinance 2021-007 approving a Large Scale Future Land Use Map Amendment to the Levy 
County Comprehensive Plan for applicant William R. Spell, III to assign "A/RR" Zoning District 
previously zoned "F/RR" Forestry/Rural Residential as identified in the preface of this staff 
report.  Parcel Number 1436501600. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING:  Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' adoption of 
Ordinance 2021-008 approving a rezoning for applicant William R. Spell, III to assign a "A/RR" 
Zoning District to 62.39 acres previously zoned "F/RR" Forestry/Rural Residential as identified in 
the preface of this staff report.  Parcel Number 1436501600. 

5. PUBLIC HEARING:  Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval of a 
Final Plat of “Magnolia Ridge”, a subdivision of 9.6 acres. Parcel Number 043400010C. 

appIS66d394c1d5364249a5058d1d8b26116a
appIS00e371e5ec6442c885059068d2372f93
appIS9c5a4e6305484deebcdfd37605b2b410
appIS1b0a0eeb46e74b77b290d209406a6f02
appISa7d07341ef204e9aab14ba4fca41fcca


Agenda 
May 04, 2021 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING:  Requesting the Board of County Commissioners' approval of a Final Plat of 
“Father Daughter”, a subdivision consisting of two (2) 10-acre lots. Parcel Number 0424000000. 

7. PUBLIC HEARING:  Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval of a 
Hardship Variance on a parcel of land that contains 10 acres MOL and is located in an A/RR 
Agriculture/Rural Residential zone. Parcel Number 0149100000. 

09:15 AM:  CITY OF WILLISTON POLICE DEPARTMENT - TERRY BOVAIRD, DEPUTY CHIEF 

8. Motion to ratify the Chair’s signature on the Certificate of Participation whereas, the Levy 
County Board of County Commissioners declined to apply for the JAG Countywide Program.   

9. A motion to approve a Letter of Support for the City of Williston’s Police Department approving 
distribution of funds from the 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Program. 

09:30 AM:  LEVY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE - Mike West, 911 Coordinator 

10. Requesting Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for the Additional Terms and 
Conditions for Rural and State Grant 21-04-19. 

11. Requesting Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval for the Amendment 
to CenturyLink Master Service Agreement Public Safety Version 

12. Requesting Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Resolution 2021-048, 
amending the final budget for fiscal year 21.  

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

LEVY COUNTY COORDINATOR - Wilbur Dean  

13. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners to reschedule the May 25, 2021 
regular board meeting back to May 18, 2021. Requesting to add a Budget Workshop at 1:00 PM 
on May 18, to follow the regular board meeting.  

LEVY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - John MacDonald, Director 

14. Request ratification of LSE extension Emergency Declarations 2021-045 and 2021-047. 

LEVY COUNTY AGRICULTURE CENTER - Ed Jennings 

15. Introduction of Jessica Emerson Campos, 4-H Agent for Levy County.  

LEVY COUNTY DEVELOPMENT – David Meyer, Development Director 

16. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of software purchase and 
operating needs. Appropriating Reserves from Contingency. 

LEVY COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT – Alice LaLonde, Administrative Coordinator 

17. Requesting Levy County Board of Commissioners for approval of Resolution 2021-046, amending 
the Final Budget for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

18. Requesting Levy County Board of Commissioners for approval to 1) Appoint Wilbur Dean, 
County Coordinator, or his successor, as authorized representative for the Airport Coronavirus 
Relief Grant Program application submitted by Levy County and the related Grant Agreement for 
the George T. Lewis Airport (ACRGP Grant Number 3-12-0010-003-2021), with authority to act in 

appISad3a5f6e33604d4ea54d0590aad568b3
appISebd2774c1f5e4df5a1356a20c09b9f3d
appISbfb52980d3e545cc8675de89a461063b
appISfab5fa3fb2a34e2284df708eb585c3c1
appIS1ae1188a9abb4996925be632bd2b787a
appIS2df12253531d4e23bb0541999d95ed30
appISf65819a5685c40158ce33f1644ca9d6c
appIS441d4d79c098475aaf9b3bbea9dc90cb
appISf50de1a02d05416fae9cd4e735c44fd7
appISf50de1a02d05416fae9cd4e735c44fd7
appIS03477f7187ed485ca908327027480311
appIScaac1d2e1e12441eba8ffce2c1124b4a
appIS6794e4b636754413b43d7c75202b6555
appIS4f51658580784352ae182613c4777f1e


Agenda 
May 04, 2021 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

connection with the application and Grant Agreement and provide additional information as 
may be requested; 2) Ratify approval of the Airport Coronavirus Relief Grant Program Grant 
Agreement between the United States of America (through the FAA) and Levy County for ACRGP 
Grant Number 3-12-0010-003-2021, including ratification of execution of such Grant Agreement 
by Wilbur Dean, County Coordinator on April 23, 2021.   

19. Requesting Levy County Board of Commissioners for approval for Construction and Maintenance 
Agreement between Levy County and the Town of Yankeetown. 

SHIP - Marlon Gayle, Housing Planner 

20. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Deferred                   
Payment Loan Agreement for Kenneth Allen Alderman II and Morgen Bethany Alderman PA#590 
for an existing unit in Inglis, FL 34449. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

- Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
- Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
- Comments will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes per person 

Recognize Elected Officials 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

Commissioner J. Meeks 

Commissioner R. Meeks 

Commissioner M. Joyner 

Commissioner L. Rooks 

Commissioner M. Brooks 

21. Motion to approve the signing and transmission of the undersigned letter to Honorable 
         Governor DeSantis for his support on the Resiliency Project – Preserving Historic Cedar Key.  

Approval of Expenditures 

Approval of Minutes 

22. Requesting Board approval of minutes from Regular Meeting Held February 2, 2021. 

Adjourn 

appIS1f74e0e4033a480db40b5bb1fd16f4ef
appIS3acbb40ae955456e8c34da03c94f67b8
appISe2d95eb22e7c4b1889432e4f52775278
appISe4096fee5f1b480a9b923ea2a4f5589f


Agenda 
May 04, 2021 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 
 



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: John Meeks  

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/Chair  

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
.   Recognizing May 3-7, 2021 as Teacher Appreciation Week. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

The Levy County School Board has requested the Board enter in a Proclamation 
recognizing May 3-7 as Teacher Appreciation Week.  The Board of County Commissioners’ 
wish to cooperate in recognizing our area’s educators.  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☒ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


PROCLAMATION 

NUMBER 2021-051 


A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE 
LEVY COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNIZING MAY 3
78, 2021 AS TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK. 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners ("the County") and the Levy 

County School Board ("the School Board") through their dedicated efforts to ensure our 

children learn the knowledge and skills needed to be successful in college, careers, and 

life, Levy County teachers are vital in their communities and in building the future; and 

WHEREAS, because of the increasing diversity of students, teachers must be 

constantly learning so they adapt to meet the ever-changing needs of young people in 

our schools; and 

WHEREAS, teachers playa crucial role in shaping our children into the people 

they will become, supporting them through their youth and teaching lessons that have an 

impact that will carry through life; and 

WHEREAS, the teaching profession benefits from educators who are empowered 

to lead within and beyond the classroom, allowing them to best prepare young people to 

become contributing members of our community, thereby strengthening our democracy; 

and 

WHEREAS, there are hundreds of dedicated educators working in Levy County 

public schools, putting in countless hours and extra effort to help students achieve, 

preparing them for further education, the workforce, and their civic duties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Board of County 

Commissioners of Levy County, Florida and the Levy County School Board that the week 

of May 3-7,2021 shall be known in Levy County as: 

ttTEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK" 



DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Levy 

County, Florida this 4th day of May, 2021. 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Levy County School Board this 11th day 

of May, 2021. 

LEVY COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Cameron Asbell, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Christopher Cowart, Superintendent 

(SEAL) 

z:\proclamations\teacher appreciation week_may 3-7_2021 
lR2021-038 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

John Meeks, Chairman 

ATTEST: Clerk of the Circuit Court 
and Ex-Officio Clerk to the Board 

Danny J. Shipp, Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

~;jW-~, 
Anne Bast Brown, County Attorney 

2 




Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mike Joyner 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/ Vice Chair 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Recognizing Levy County Sheriff’s Office, City of Williston Police Department and the Chiefland 
Police Department in their efforts to protect the citizens of Levy County, Florida.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

b. County Attorney: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

d. Other: Yes ☐ No  ☐ N/A  ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org

	appIS66d394c1d5364249a5058d1d8b26116a
	appIS00e371e5ec6442c885059068d2372f93
	appIS9c5a4e6305484deebcdfd37605b2b410
	appIS1b0a0eeb46e74b77b290d209406a6f02
	appISa7d07341ef204e9aab14ba4fca41fcca
	appISad3a5f6e33604d4ea54d0590aad568b3
	appISebd2774c1f5e4df5a1356a20c09b9f3d
	appISbfb52980d3e545cc8675de89a461063b
	appISfab5fa3fb2a34e2284df708eb585c3c1
	appIS1ae1188a9abb4996925be632bd2b787a
	appIS2df12253531d4e23bb0541999d95ed30
	appISf65819a5685c40158ce33f1644ca9d6c
	appIS441d4d79c098475aaf9b3bbea9dc90cb
	appISf50de1a02d05416fae9cd4e735c44fd7
	appIS03477f7187ed485ca908327027480311
	appIScaac1d2e1e12441eba8ffce2c1124b4a
	appIS6794e4b636754413b43d7c75202b6555
	appIS4f51658580784352ae182613c4777f1e
	appIS1f74e0e4033a480db40b5bb1fd16f4ef
	appIS3acbb40ae955456e8c34da03c94f67b8
	appISe2d95eb22e7c4b1889432e4f52775278
	appISe4096fee5f1b480a9b923ea2a4f5589f

